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From: Bord
Sent: Wednesday 16 February 2022 14:28
To: Appeals2
Subject: FW: Ref. 311893
Attachments: 20220216-ABP-311893.pdf

From: Katlyne Armstrong <katlyne.armstrong@antaisce.org>
Sent: Wednesday 16 February 2022 12:26

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: Ref. 311893

A Chara,
Please find attached a submission from An Taisce in relation to Ref. 311893.

Kind Regards,

Katlyne Armstrong

Advocacy Assistant

An Taisce - The National Trust for Ireland
The Tailors' Hall, Back Lane, Dublin 8, Ireland
Phone: 01 454 1786

www.antalsce.org
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An Taisce

The National Trust for Ireland

20220216-ABP-311893
An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

Sent by email to: bord@pleanala.ie

16%™ February 2022

REF.: 311893

APP: Mark Phelan

FOR: Quarry

SITE: Maplestown, Co. Carlow
A Chara,

Thank you for the letter of 18 January 2022. An Taisce wishes to make the following
observation on the above.

The legal basis and justification for the applicant in seeking Substitute Consent needs to be
determined as a preliminary matter having regard to relevant European and National Court
judgements.

Please acknowledge our submission and advise us of any decision made.
Yours sincerely,

Ian Lumley
Head of Advocacy
An Taisce — The National Trust for Ireland
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